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City Council Meeting 
October 7, 2020 

To the Presidentand Members of the City Council: 

Your Committee on Committees and Rules, considered all the following Report, 
Ordinances and Resolutions: 

1. The approval ofthe July, 2020 Monthly Rule 45 Report for the Committee on 
Committees and Rules 

YourCommittee on Committee and Rules, recommends "do pass" ofthe following 
items: 

2. Ordinance correcting the City Council Journal of Proceedings of November 20, 
2019(02019-9357) 

3. Ordinance correcting the City Council Journal of Proceedings of July 22, 2020 
(02020^589) 

4. Recommendation to refer the termination ofthe Intergovernmental agreement 
with Chicago Board of Education concerning stationing Chicago police officers 
at Chicago Public Schools locations (02020-3331) to the Joint Committee on 
Education and Public Safety 

5. Recommendation to refer proposed Amendment of Municipal Code Chapter 
10-32 by adding new section 10-32-245 to establish Urban Forestry Advisory 
Board (02020-3651) to the Committee on Finance 

Re&Of=WT»efrdatrorno refer proposed resolution to suspend operations oT 
General Iron Industries, Inc. during COVIP-19 Pandemic until Phase 5 of 
framework for reopening Chicago is complete (R2020-358) to the Committee 
on Environmental Protection and Energy 

This recommendation of each Item was concurred in by the Committee on Committees 
and Rules. 



Sincerely, 

Michelle Harris, Chairman 
Committee on Committees and 
Rules 



May 20, 2020 

Dear City Clerk Valencia, 

In accordance with the Illinois Revised Statutes, the Municipal Code of Chicago, and the City 
Council's Rules of Order, please introduce the attached Citizen's Resolution as a Miscellaneous 
Transmittal on behalf of Clean the North Branch at the May 20, 2020 meeting of the City 
Council and refer such matter to the Committee on Environmental Protection and Energy for 
consideration regarding the continued operations of industrial polluter General Iron Industries 
duringthe COVID-19 public health pandemic. 

The advocates of this Resolution include thousands of Chicagoans who have been negatively 
impacted by General Iron. Furthermore, members of environmental protection groups are 
citizens and residents o f the City of Chicago, who have done extensive research on the health 
and environmental threats General Iron poses on the community, and the effects of air 
pollution during a respiratory health crisis (see attached documentation of City and State 
agency-issued violations, air-quality reports and photographs). 

Two copies of the proposed Resolution are attached hereto. 

If you have any questions regarding the introduction of this proposed Resolution requiring 
General Iron to cease operations until Phase Five of the City of Chicago Reopening Plan is 
complete, please contact Lara Compton at contact@cleanthenorthbranch.com. 

Thank you for your prompt consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Clean the North Branch 
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WHEREAS, COVID-19 is a respiratory virus that causes infection in the nose, sinuses, or upper 
throat, and poses a severe health threat to seniors and people with asthma and autoimmune 
diseases; and 

WHEREAS, As the City of Chicago confronts the unprecedented public health crisis of the 
COVID-19 pandemic, residents and businesses are facing devastating illness, stay-at-home 
orders, social distancing requirements, self-quarantines; and 

WHEREAS, Governor Pritzker and Mayor Lori Lightfoot have taken difficult, yet necessary, steps 
to combat the spread of COVID-19, including issuing stay-at-home orders, requiring "non­
essential" businesses to be closed to the public, along with schools, parks, and other public 
facilities; and 

WHEREAS, Executive Order 2020-10 issued by Governor Pritzker on March 20, 2020 
implemented the stay-at-home order, categorizing businesses as essential or nonessential; and 

WHEREAS, Per CDC guidelines, essential businesses that operate during the pandemic must 
consider how best to decrease the spread of COVID-19 and lower the impact in the workplace 
and public by maintaining safe business operations and a healthy work environment; and 

WHEREAS, General Iron Industries, Inc. has been deemed an essential business despite 
incurring numerous City, State and Federal environmental and public health citations, and 
consistently produces "fugitive dust" which coats neighborhood sidewalks, roads, porches and 
playgrounds; and 

WHEREAS, In December 2015, an extra alarm fire at General Iron triggered several loud 
explosions in the area and required a level 1 HAZMAT response; and 

WHEREAS, In April 2016, the City's Department of Buildings forced General Iron to shut down 
temporarily after an inspection found over 25 code violations and concluded that the operation 
was "dangerous, hazardous and unsafe" and an "imminent threat to the public at large"; and 

WHEREAS, In July 2018, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) cited General Iron with 
multiple violations of the Clean Air Act for failing to control emissions of hazardous metals that 
have been associated with cancer and other damaging health effects and failing to obtain a 
proper air pollution permit; and 

WHEREAS, In October 2018, a man was found dead on the premises of General Iron; and 

WHEREAS, Since December 2019, the Chicago Department of Public Health ticketed General 
Iron Industries, Inc. five times for "untreated emissions" escaping the premises; and 

WHEREAS, On March 19, 2020, amid the C0VID19 pandemic, while canvassing the 

neighborhood surrounding General Iron, a City of Chicago Department of Public Health 



Inspector issued the following statement in a report: "Odors were observed on Cortland St. 
between Elston Ave., Clybourn Ave. It is a pungent odor of sweet, burning metal that burns my 
nostrils and makes it uncomfortable for me breathe in. When observing the shredder from 
across the North Branch Chicago River on Throop St. and the Home Depot parking lot (1232 W 
North Ave), untreated emissions were observed escaping the shredder"; and 

WHEREAS, Clean the North Branch is committed to doing everything in our power to protect 
Chicagoans health in these difficult times, including calling for the temporary shutdown of a 
business that poses an immediate danger to the health and safety of residents during the 
COVID-19 pandemic; now, therefore 

BE IT RESOLVED, That we. Clean the North Branch, residents of Lincoln Park, Old Town, Wicker 
Park, Bucktown and from across the city gathered here this twentieth day of May, 2020, do 
hereby call on Governor J.B. Pritzker and Mayor Lori E. Lightfoot to issue all necessary and 
appropriate Executive Orders to halt and suspend operations of General Iron Industries, Inc. 
during the COVID-19 pandemic until Phase Five of the City of Chicago Reopening Plan: 
"Protecting Chicago" Framework is complete. 



May 20, 2020 

Dear City Clerk Valencia, 

In accordance with the Illinois Revised Statutes, the Municipal Code of Chicago, and the City 
Council's Rules of Order, please introduce the attached Citizen's Resolution as a Miscellaneous 
Transmittal on behalf of Clean the North Branch at the May 20, 2020 meeting of the City 
Council and refer such matter to the Committee on Environmental Protection and Energy for 
consideration regarding the continued operations of industrial polluter General Iron Industries 
during the COVID-19 public health pandemic. 

The advocates of this Resolution include thousands of Chicagoans who have been negatively 
impacted by General Iron. Furthermore, members of environmental protection groups are 
citizens and residents of the City of Chicago, who have done extensive research on the health 
and environmental threats General Iron poses on the community, and the effects of air 
pollution during a respiratory health crisis (see attached documentation of City ahd State 
agency-issued violations, air-quality reports and photographs). 

Two copies of the proposed Resolution are attached hereto. 

If you have any questions regarding the introduction of this proposed Resolution requiring 
General Iron to cease operations until Phase Five of the City of Chicago Reopening Plan is 
complete, please contact Lara Compton at contact(a)cleanthenorthbranch.com. 

Thank you for your prompt consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Clean the North Branch 



WHEREAS, COVID-19 is a respiratory virus that causes infection in the nose, sinuses, or upper 
throat, and poses a severe health threat to seniors and people with asthma and autoimmune 
diseases; and 

WHEREAS, As the City of Chicago confronts the unprecedented public health crisis of the 
COVID-19 pandemic, residents and businesses are facing devastating illness, stay-at-home 
orders, social distancing requirements, self-quarantines; and 

WHEREAS, Governor Pritzker and Mayor Lori Lightfoot have taken difficult, yet necessary, steps 
to combat the spread of COVID-19, including issuing stay-at-home orders, requiring "non­
essential" businesses to be closed to the public, along with schools, parks, and other public 
facilities; and 

WHEREAS, Executive Order 2020-10 issued by Governor Pritzker on March 20, 2020 
implemented the stay-at-home order, categorizing businesses as essential or nonessential; and 

WHEREAS, Per CDC guidelines, essential businesses that operate during the pandemic must 
consider how best to decrease the spread of COVID-19 and lower the impact in the workplace 
and public by maintaining safe business operations and a healthy work environment; and 

WHEREAS, General Iron Industries, Inc. has been deemed an essential business despite 
incurring numerous City, State and Federal environmental and public health citations, and 
consistently produces "fugitive dust" which coats neighborhood sidewalks, roads, porches and 
playgrounds; and 

WHEREAS, In December 2015, an extra alarm fire at General Iron triggered several loud 
explosions in the area and required a level 1 HAZMAT response; and 

WHEREAS, In April 2016, the City's Department of Buildings forced General Iron to shut down 
temporarily after an inspection found over 25 code violations and concluded that the operation 
was "dangerous, hazardous and unsafe" and an "imminent threat to the public at large"; and 

WHEREAS, In July 2018, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) cited General Iron with 
multiple violations of the Clean Air Act for failing to control emissions of hazardous metals that 
have been associated with cancer and other damaging health effects and failing to obtain a 
proper air pollution permit; and 

WHEREAS, In October 2018, a man was found dead on the premises of General Iron; and 

WHEREAS, Since December 2019, the Chicago Department of Public Health ticketed General 
Iron Industries, Inc. five times for "untreated emissions" escaping the premises; and 

WHEREAS, On March 19, 2020, amid the C0V1D19 pandemic, while canvassing the 
neighborhood surrounding General Iron, a City of Chicago Department of Public Health 



Inspector issued the following statement in a report: "Odors were observed on Cortland St. 
between Elston Ave., Clybourn Ave. It is a pungent odor of sweet, burning metal that burns my 
nostrils and makes it uncomfortable for me breathe in. When observing the shredder from 
across the North Branch Chicago River on Throop St. and the Home Depot parking lot (1232 W 
North Ave), untreated emissions were observed escaping the shredder"; and 

WHEREAS, Clean the North Branch is committed to doing everything in our power to protect 
Chicagoans health in these difficult times, including calling for the temporary shutdown of a 
business that poses an immediate danger to the health and safety of residents during the 
COVID-19 pandemic; now, therefore 

BE IT RESOLVED, That we. Clean the North Branch, residents of Lincoln Park, Old Town, Wicker 
Park, Bucktown and from across the city gathered here this twentieth day of May, 2020, do 
hereby call on Governor J.B. Pritzker and Mayor Lori E. Lightfoot to issue all necessary and 
appropriate Executive Orders to halt and suspend operations of General Iron Industries, Inc. 
during the COVID-19 pandemic until Phase Five of the City of Chicago Reopening Plan: 
"Protecting Chicago" Framework is complete. 



flnited States Senate 
WASHINGION, DC 20510 

April 20, 2020 

VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 

Kurt Thiede 

Region 5 Administrator 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
77 West Jackson Boulevard 
Chicago, IL 60604-3590 

Dear Administrator Thiede: 

We urge you to exercise your authority under Section 114 ofthe Clean Air Act to require the 
four facilities at 11600 South Burley Street in Chicago, which are part ofthe Reserve 
Management Group operating under South Chicago Property Management (SCPM), to install 
Federal Equivalent Method real-time PMIO and Federal Reference Method filter-based air 
monitors to ensure that their noxious emissions are being appropriately characterized and 
controlled. We also ask that you take all necessary steps within your authority to ensure that 
these lacilities, as well as a fifth facility currently operating at 11600 South Burley and the 
proposed "GUI" facility to be located at the same address, will not cau.sc a hazard to the 
surrounding community. Doing so will further assure the community that the U. S. 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is able to deliver on its commitment to addressing the 
environmental injustices lhat have been borne by the communities on the Southeast Side of 
Chicago. 

The community on the Southeast Side adjacent to these facilities has long borne a heavy 
cumulative burden from multiple industrial facilities operating next to homes, parks, schools, and 
the Calumet River. Residents have been particularly concerned about high levels of airborne 
heavy metals at the Washington High School air monitor located roughly a half-mile to the East 
of 1 1600 S Burley. This monitor, sited adjacent to a park as well, has for many years registered 
the highest levels of several harmful metals in the state. 

More recently, the community has been deeply concerned vvith the proposed move ofthe 
General Iron facility from Lincoln Park to this already ovcr-burdencd environmental justice area. 
The General Iron facility has for years faced numerous community complaints of burning 
metallic odors, explosions, and dispersion of dust and auto " f l u f f into the community, consistent 
with recent inspection reports from the Chicago Department of Public Heallh and the growing 
body of science on the impacts of metals recycling facililies. ll is also lhe subject ofan 
enforcement aciion by EPA over uncontrolled shredder emissions and fugitive dust. 



Southeast Side resident concern over this facility's move lo the community is especially 
heightened because it has come lo light lhat the "host" site for General Iron's move is already 
occupied by the SCPM facilities and one olher company, some ofwhich have been for years 
operating without air approvals and proper oversight. Their failure to abide by the law has likely 
resulted in legacy contamination ofthe soil and water in the surrounding area, based on evidence 
of pollution contained in the Cily of Chicago's inspection database, along with the direct 
emissions oflhe operaiions themselves. Both Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (lEPA) 
and the Cily ofChicago have found these facililies lo be in violalion of air requirements. Yet, 
neither agency has required air monitoring that history in this comniunity has shown is crucial to 
identifying and addressing threats to public heallh and the environment. That is why it is critical 
that EPA use its resources to require monitors at these facilities now, ensuring that your technical 
experts and enforcement offices as well as the community have the inforniation they need to 
protect public health. 

We are also concerned by the ongoing failure to evaluate fully SCPM's four Burley facilities, the 
fifth facility at 11600 South Burley and the proposed relocated General Iron as a single source of 
emissions for pemiitting purposes. lEPA has acl-mowledged that the SCPM facilities and 
proposed new facility are a single source for air perniilting purposes, the agency is moving 
forward with pemiitting the proposed new facility on a separate track from its permitting ofthe 
four other SCPM facilities. Indeed, lEPA noticed a draft permit for the proposed new facility on 
March 30 - notably while the state is under a shelter-in-place order - even though it has not yet 
made a determination on the permit for the four SCPM facilities. This action by lEPA makes it 
even more imperative that monitoring ofthe SCPM facilities happens as soon as possible in 
order for the data to be incorporated into the permitting process. Moreover, the permitting 
process is EPA's primary opportunity to assess the impacts ofa facility's operations on a 
community and is nol simply an administrative exercise. Here EPA also has an opportunity (and 
indeed responsibility) to look at the collective impacts of multiple co-located facilities. If EPA 
does not abide by its pemiit oversight role, we fear that the activities of these facilities will not 
be properly characterized, regulated and conlrolled, thus failing lo protect the comniunity. 

We thank you again for your consideration ofthis request. 

Sincerely, 

Tammy Duckworth Richard J. Durbin 
Uniled Stales Senator United Stales Senator 



DEPT. OF PUBLIC HEALTH 

Inspection Number: 11124169 
Inspection Type: COMPLAINT RESPONSE 
Inspection Subtype: AIR POLLUTION WORK ORDER 
Inspector ID: 410716 

Location: 1909 N CLIFTON AVE 
POINT: (-87.65856156811617 41.915350584255755) 

Narrative: 
CHICAGO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER 
RESPONDED TO A CITIZEN7S COMPLAINT REGARDING GENERAL IRON 
INDUSTRIES (Gil, LLC) AT 1909 N CLIFTON AVE SPEWING NOXIOUS FUMES, 
DUST, AND POLLUTION INTO THE AIR THAT CAN BE SMELLED FOR AT LEAST A 
MILES RADIUS; IT IS A CONSTANT HEALTH HAZARD. 

Gil LLC OPERATES A RECYCLING FACILITY PURSUANT TO A CLASS IVB 
RECYCLING PERMIT (ENVREC1063430) ISSUED BY CDPH. 

WHILE CANVASSING THE AREA SURROUNDING Gil, LLC ON MARCH 19, 2020, 
ODORS WERE OBSERVED ON CORTLAND ST BETWEEN ELSTON AVE 
CLYBOURN AVE. IT IS A PUNGENT ODOR OF SWEET, BURNING METAL THAT 
BURNS MY NOSTRILS AND MAKES IT UNCOMFORTABLE FOR ME BREATHE 
IN.WHEN OBSERVING THE SHREDDER FROM ACROSS THE NORTH BRANCH 
CHICAGO RIVER ON THROOP ST AND THE HOME DEPOT PARKING LOT (1232 W 
NORTH AVE), UNTREATED EMISSIONS WERE OBSERVED ESCAPING THE 
SHREDDER. BLACK SMOKE WAS ALSO OBSERVED PERIODICALLY ESCAPING 
THE SHREDDER.AUTO FLUFF/AUTO SHREDDER RESIDUE WAS OBSERVED AT 
THE INTERSECTION OF CLIFTON AVE AND MARCEY ST, ON BOTH THE PAWS 
CHICAGO TRAINING CENTER PROPERTY (1933 N MARCEY ST) AND THE LOCK 
UP SELF STORAGE PROPERTY (1930 NORTH CLYBOURN AVE). BOTH 
PROPERTIES ARE DIRECTLY NORTHEAST OF THE Gil, LLC PROPERTY AT 1909 
N CLIFTON AVE. AUTO FLUFF IS A PRODUCT OF SHREDDING OPERATIONS AND 
IT CONSIST OF FINE PARTICLES OF GLASS, FIBERS, RUBBER, METAL, PLASTIC, 
DIRT, AND AUTOMOTIVE FLUIDS. MISTING CANNONS WERE OBSERVED TO NOT 
BE IN OPERATION TO CONTROL AIRBORNE PARTICLES AT THE TIME OF THE 
INSPECTION. NO FUGITIVE DUST OR DEBRIS WAS OBSERVED WHEN WORKERS 
DISTURBED MATERIAL PILES AND MOVED MATERIALS TO AND FROM TRUCK 
TRAILERS SINCE THE PILES AND GROUND HAD BEEN SATURATED WITH 
WATER FROM THE RECENT RAIN.I ALSO OBSERVED GII LLC PERSONNEL 
REMOVING AUTO FLUFF FROM THE PUBLIC WAY ON MARCEY ST.A NOV 
CITATION #E000034390 WAS ISSUED FOR AIR POLLUTION PROHIBITED (11-4-
730) AND HANDLING OF MATERIAL SUSCEPTIBLE TO BECOMING WINDBORNE 
(11-4-760[A]) TO Gil, LLC. A NOV CITATION #E000034391 WAS ISSUED FOR 



VIOLATING ANY CONDITION IMPOSED BY THE PERMIT (11-4-030[B]) SPECIAL 
CONDITION 46 WHICH REQUIRES THE PERMITTEE TO CONTROL AND 
SUPPRESS DUST AND OTHER MATERIALS TO PREVENT OFF-SITE MIGRATION 
AND NUISANCE IN CONNECTION WITH BUSINESS (7-28-080) TO Gil, LLC. THE 
HEARING DATE FOR THE CITATIONS WILL BE ON JULY 9, 2020 AT 1:00 P.M. AT 
400 W. SUPERIOR ST. THE CITATION WILL BE SERVED VIA US MAIL TO 
GENERAL IRON INDUSTRIES (Gil, LLC) AGENT LISTED ON THE ILLINOIS 
SECRETARY OF STATE CORPORATION FILE DETAIL REPORT. THE AGENTS 
NAME AND ADDRESS ILLINOIS CORPORATION SERVICE C AT 801 ADLAI 
STEVENSON DRIVE, SPRINGFIELD, IL 62703. 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 5 

77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD 
CHICAGO, 11.60604 3590 

JUL 1 8 2018 

CERTIFIED M A I L KBPLY TO THF ATTENTION OF: 

RE lURN RECEIPT mLQliESTED 

.Mr. Adam Labkon 
General Iron Industries, Inc. 
1909 N. Clifton Ave. 
Chicago, Illinois.60614 

Re: Notice and Finding of Violation 
General Iron Industries, Inc. 
Chicago, Illinois 

Dear Mr. Labkbn: 

The U.S. EnvirGrunental Protection Agency (EPA) is issuing:thc encjosed Notice and Finding pf 
Violation (NOV/FOVyto General Iron Industries, Inc. (you) under Sections. 113(a)(,l) and 
113(a)(3) of the Clean Air Acf (CAA), 42 U.S.C. §§ 7413(a)(1) and 7413(a)(3). We find that 
you are violating and have violated the Illinois State Jraplementa:tion Plan, Title V ofthe CAA, 
42 U.S.C, §§ 7661a-7661f, and,Sectipn 1U of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7414, at your facility in 
Chicago, Illinois; 

Section 113'of the C/\A gives the EPA several enforcement options. These options iriclude 
issuing an administrative compliance order, issuing an administrative penalty order and bringing 
a judicial civil or criminal action. 

While we have been in discussions with you for some time regarding conditions at your facility, 
the emissions tests you have performed, and possible opiions for pollution controls, this letter 
provides formal notice of the violations, and offers you an opportunity to confer with us about 
those violations as alleged in the NOV/FOV. The conference wiU give you an opportunity tp 
present information on lhe specific findings of violation, imy efforts, you have taiken to comply 
and the steps yoii will take to prevent futnie violations. In addition, in order to make the 
conference more productive, we encourage you to submit to us infonnation responsive to the 
NOV/FOV prior to the conference date. 

Please plan for your facility's technical and management personnel to attend the conference to 
discuss compliance measures and commitments. You may have an attomey represent you at this 
conference. 

Recyc lc:<"i/Ri;<:ycl;::^ii 



The EPA contact in this maUer is Mr. Scott Connolly. You may call or email him at (312) 886-
1493 or connollV.scolt('a),epa.gov to request a conference. You may also have your attomey 
contact Erik Olson at (312) 886-6829 or olson.erikCaiepa.uov. You should make the request 
within 10 calendar days following receipt of this letter. We should hold any conference within 
30 calendar days following receipt ofthis letter. 

Sincerelv, 

Edward Nam 
Director 

Air and Radiation Di vision 

Enclosure 

cc: Julie Armitage, Chief, Bureau of Air 

Ann Zwick 

Freeborn and Peters LLP 
311 South Wacker Drive 
Suite 3000 
Chicago. IL 60606 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 5 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

General Iron Industries, Inc. 

Chicago, Illinois 

Proceedings Pursuant to 
Section 113(a)(1) of the 
Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 
§ 7413(a)(1) 

) 

NOTICE AND FINDING 
OF VIOLA HON 

EPA-5-18-IL-14 

NOTICE AND FINDING OF VIOLATION 

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is issuing tliis Notice and Finding of 
Violation (NOV/FOV) under Sections 113(a)(1) and 113(a)(3) oflhe Clean Air Acl (CAA), 42 
U.S.C. §§ 7413Ca)(l) and 7413(a)(2). EPA finds that General Iron Industries, Inc. (General Iron) 
is violating Section 114(a)(1) ofthe CAA, 42 U.S.C. §7414, Title V ofthe CAA, 42 U.S.C. 
§§ 7661a-766]f, and the Illinois State Implementation Plan (SIP), as follows: 

Statuton' and Regulatory Background 

1. The Administrator of EPA may require any person who owns or operates an emission 
source who is subject to any requirement ofthe CAA to provide information required 
by the Administrator under Section 114(a)(1) oflhe CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7414(a)(1). 
The Administrator has delegated this authority lo ihe Director ol'the Air and 
Radiation Division. 

2. Title V ofthe CAA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7661a-7661f, establishes an operating permit 
program for cerlain sources, including "major sources" and "major stationary 
sources." 

3. Section 502(a) ofthe CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7661a(a), and 40 C.F.R. § 70.7(b) provide 
that, after the effective date of amy pennit program approved or promulgated under 
Title V of the CAA, no source subject lo Title V may operate except in compliance 
with a Title V permit. 

4. 40 C.F.R. § 70.1(b) provides that all sources subjecl to lhe Part 70 regulations shall 
have a permit to operate thai assures compliance by the source with all applicable 
requirements, as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 70.2. 

5. Section 503(c) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7661 b(c), and 40 C.F.R. § 70.5(a) provide 
that any person required to have a pennit under fitle V must timely submil an 

, application for a permii. 



6. U.S. EPA granted full approval to the Illinois Title V operaiing permit program 
(CAAPP) on December 4, 2001, set forth at 415 Illinois Compiled Statntes (ILCS) 
Section 5/39.5. The program became effective on November 30, 2001. 66 I'ed. Reg. 
62946. 

7. Section 39.5(6)(b) ofthe Illinois En.virom.ne.ntal Proiection Aol states that no person 
shall operate a CA.APP source without a C.4APP permit unless a CAAPP permit or 
renewal application has been timely submitted. 415 ILCS § 5/39.5(6)(b). 

8. Section 502 of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7661a, applies to all major stationary sources, 
defmed at Section 501 ofthe C.A..'\, 42 U.S.C. § 7602. 

9. Section 39.5 ofthe Illinois Environmental Protection Act applies to any source 
defined as a major source or major stationary source. 415 ILCS § 5/39.5(2)(a)(ii). 

10. The definition of "major stationary source" includes any stationary source located iii a 
"marginal" or "moderate" ozone non-attainment area that emits or has the potential to 
emit 100 tons peryear or more of volatile organic compounds. 415 ILCS 
§ 5/39.5(2)(c)(iii). 

11. Section 110 of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7410, requires each state to adopt and submit to 
EPA for approval a SIP that provides for the implementation, maintenance, and 
enforcement ofthe National Ambient Air Quality Standards ("NA-AQS). 

12. The Administrator ofthe EP.A approved Illinois' phui for the attainment and 
maintenance ofthe NAAQS under Section 110 ofthe CAA. .See 40 C.F.R. § 52.722 
and 55 Fed. Reg. 40661 (October 4, 1990). 

13. On May 31, 1972, EPA approved Seclion 201.122 of Title 35 ofthe Illinois 
Administrative Code (lAC) as part ofthe federally enforceable Illinois SIP. 37 Fed. 
Reg. 10862. 

14. 35 lAC § 201.122 .stales thai evidence lhat specified air contaminant emissions, as 
calculated on the basis of standard emission factors or other factors generally 
accepted as true by those persons engaged in the field of air pollution control, exceed 
the limitations prescribed under 35 lAC, Chapier 1, shall constitute adequate proof of 
a violation, in the absence ofa showing that actual emissions are in compliance. 

On September 9, 1994, EP.A approved Part 211 ofthe lAC as part ofthe federally 
enforceable Illinois SIP. 59 Fed. Reg. 46567. 

16. 35 lAC § 211.3690 defines "maximum theoretical emissions" as lhe quantity of 
volatile organic malerial emissions that theoretically could be emitted by a stationary 
source before add-on controls based on the design capacity or ma.\imuin production 
capacity ofthe source and 8760 hours per year. 

17. 35 iAC § 21 ] .4971) defines "potential to emit" as the maximum capacity ofa 
.stationary source to emit any air pollutant under its physical and operational design. 



y\ny physical or operational limilalion on the capacity ofa source to emit an air 
pollutant, including air pollution control equipment and restriction on hours of 
operation or on the type or amount of material combusted, .stored, or processed, shall 
be treated as part of its design ifthe limitation is federally enforceable. See also 40 
C.F.R. § 70.2; 415 ILCS § ,5/39.5(1). 

18. On February 21, 1980, EPA approved 35 IAC § 212.301 as part ofthe federally 
enforceable llbnois SIP. 45 Fed. Reg. 11493. 

19. 35 IAC § 212.301 states that no person shall cause or allow the emis.sion of fugitive 
particulate matter from any process, including any material handling or storage 
activity, that is visible by an observer looking generally toward the zenitli at a point 
beyond the propeity line of the emission source. 

20. On March 12, 1997, EPA approved 35 IAC § 218.980, as part ofthe federally 
enforceable SIP. 62 Fed. Reg. 11327. 

21. 35 IAC § 218.980(a)(1) states that a source is subject to 35 IAC Part 218, Subpart TT, 
if it contains process emission luiits not regulated by the Subparts identified in 35 
IAC § 218.980(a)(1), which as a group have a maximum theoretical emissions of 100 
tons or more per calendar year of volatile organic matter (VOM) and aj-e not limited 
to less than 100 ton of VOM emissions per calendar year in the absence of air 
pollution control equipment tiirough production or capacity limitations contained in a 
federally enforceable permit or SIP revision. 

22. 35 IAC § 218.980(b)(1) states, in pertinent pait, that a source is subject to 35 l.\C 
Part 218, Subpart TT, if it has the potential to em.it 25 tons or more of VOM per year, 
in aggregate, from emission units, that are not regulated by the Subparts identified in 
35 IAC § 21S.980(b)(l)(.A) and nol included in tifie categones listed in 35 IAC 
§ 218.980(b)(1)(B). 

23. On October 21, 1996, EPA approved 35 IAC §§ 218,986 and 987, as part ofthe 
federally enforceable SIP. 61 Fed. Reg. 54556. 

24. 35 IAC § 218.986 states that every owner or operator of an emission unit subject to 
35 IAC Part 218, Subpart TT shall comply with 35 IAC § 218.986(a). 

25. 35 IAC § 218.986(a) requires every owner or operator to operate emission capture 
and control equipment vvhich achieves an overall reduction in uncontrolled VOM 
emissions of at least 8! percent from each emission unil. 

26. 35 Iy\C §§ 218.987 and 218.106(c) require every owner or operator of an emission 
unit which is subject to 35 LAC Part 218, Subpart IT to comply with the requirements 
of 35 IAC Part 218, Subpart TT. by Marcli 15. 1995. 



Findings 

27. General Iron owns and operates a metal shredding and recycling facility at 1909 
North Cliflon Ave, Chicago, Illinois (Facility), vvhich is located in Cook County. 

28. Cook County is part ofthe Chicago-Naperv'ille, IL-fN-WI nonattainment area which 
is classitied as "marginal" or "moderate." 

29. General Iron stores, processes, and recycles ferrous and non-ferrous scrap metals 
from cars and post-consumer sheet metal at the Facility. 

30. Scrap metal is shredded in a hcuninemiill shredder at the Facility. 

31. On or about June 13, 2017, May 24 & 25, 2018 md June 13, 2018, EPA conducted 
onsite inspections at the Facility, including in.spections during emissions testing 
conducted by the Facility. 

32. On or about November 11, 2017, EPA issued a Seclion 114 Information Requesl 
(2017 Information Request) to General Iron regarding the Facility. The 2017 
Information Request, among other things, required General Iron to conduct emission 
testing at the facility and to provide the resuhs of the emission testing to EPA. The 
required emissions testing included evaluations of VOM,, particulate matter (PM) and 
metals emissions. 

33. On December 13, 2017 and May 21, 2018, General Iron met with EVA to discuss the 
2017 Infonnation Request. 

34. General Iron conducted testing as required by the 2017 Information Request on May 
24, 2018, May 25, 2018, including testing for VOM, PM, and metals emissions, and 
on ,Tune 13, 2018 and June 14, 2018, including te,sting for PM and metals emissions. 

35. During the May 24 & 25, 2018 inspection, EP.A observed and recorded hydrocarbons 
exiting the haininenn,ill sliredder with a ,FL]R infrared camera. 

36. During the June 13, 2018 inspection, EPA observed fugitive particulate matter 
emitted from the hammeriiiill shredder crossing the property line. 

37. On or about December 12, 2017 and June 27, 2018, General Iron provided responses 
to the 2017 In foiTnation Request, including the results of emissions testing ibr VOM 
conducted on May 24 and 25, 2018 and emissions testing for PM and metals 
conducted on June 13 and 14, 2018. 

38. General Iron did not provide to EP.A. the results of the emissions testing for PM and 
metals conducted on May 24 and 25, 2018. 

39. Based on the results of the emissions lesling, the Facility emits or has the potential to 
emit more than 100 tons per calendar year of volatile organic compounds. 



40. General Iron is a "major source" as delined at 42 U.S.C. § 7661(2) and 415 ILCS 
§ 5/39.5(2)(c)(i). 

41. By operaiing as a major source. General Iron is subject lo the requirements oflhe 
CAA's Tilk V, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7661a-7661f at the Facility. 

42. To dale, General Iron has not submiticd a complete CAAPP permit application to 
Iliinois EPA. 

43. To date. General Iron has not received a CAAPP permit from Illinois EPA. 

44. Based on the December 12, 2017 respoiTse and the results ofthe emissions testing, the 
hammermill shredder at the Facility has maximum theoretical emissions rate of more 
than 100 tons per calendar year of VOM. 

45. Based on the December 12, 2017 response and the results ofthe emissions testing, the 
hammermill shredder alone emits 25 tons or more of VOM per year. 

46. To date. General Iron does not have any emission capture or control equipment that 
achieves an overall reduction of uncontrolled VOM emissions of at lea.st 81 percent at 
the hammermill shredder nor does it have in place a federally enforceable altemative 
control plan that achieves an overall reduction of uncontrolled VOM emissions of at 
least 81 percent at the hammeiTiiill shredder. 

Violations 

47. By failing to submil a timely and complete CA.AP.P permit application io Illinois 
EPA, General Iron has violated of Section 503 of the CAA, the regulations at 40 
C.F.R. §§ 70.5(a) and 70.7(b), and the Illinois Environmental Protcction .Act at 415 
ILCS § 5V39.5(4)(c). 

48. By operating as a major stationary source without a Title V permit. General Iron has 
violated Section 502 ofthe CAA, the regulations at 40 C.F.R. §§ 70.1 (b) and 70.7(b), 
and the Illinois Enviromnental Protection Acl at 415 ILCS § 5/39.5(6)(b). 

49. General Iron allowed fugitive particulate matier from the hamniemiill shredder that 
was visible by an observer looking generally toward the zenith to cross the propeity 
line of lhe Facility on at lea,st June 13, 2018, in violation of 35 IAC § 212.301 and ihe 
SIP. 

50. To date. General Iron has failed lo install any emission capture or control equipment 
that achieves an overall reduction of uncontrolled VOM emissions of at least of 81 
percent at the hammermill shredder or, altematively, obtain a federally enforceable 
equivalent control plan at the hammermill shredder, in violalion of 35 IAC 
§ 218.986(a) and the SIP. 



51. To date, General Iron has failed to provide the results ofthe May 24 and 25 PM and 
metals emissions testing as required by the 2017 Information Request, in violalion of 
Section 114 ofthe CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7414. 

Elnvironmental Impact of Violations 

52. These vioiatioris can cause and have caused excess emissions of VOMs and 
partictilate matter. 

53. VOMs are photochemical oxidants associated with a number of detrimental health 
effects, which include birth defects and cancer, as well as environmental and 
ecdlogicaf effects. In the presence of sunlight, VOMs are influenced by a variety of 
nieteorological conditions atid have the ability'to create photochemical smog. VOMs 
react with oxygen in the air to produce ground-level ozOne. 

54. Brcatliing ozone contributes to a variety of heahh problems, including,chest pain, 
coughing, throat irritation, and congestion. It can vyorsen bronchitis, emphysema, and 
asthma. Ground-level ozone also can reduce lung function and inflame lung tissue. 
Repeated exposure rnay pennahently scar liihg tissue. 

5 5. Particulate matter,, espeeially fine particulates, contains microscopic solids or liquid 
droplets, W'hich can get deep into the ,lungs and cause serious health problems. 
Particulate matter exposili'e contributes to: 

o irritation of the airways, coughing, and difficulty breathing; 
• decreased lung function: 
9 aggravated asthma; 
o chronic bronchitis; 
• irregular heaitbeat; 
• nonfatal heart attacks; and 
• premalnre death in people with ,heart or lung disease. 

•?/rg-//r 
Date Edward Nam 

Director 
Air and Radiation Division 



C E R T I F I C A T E OF MAILING 

1 certify that I sent a Notice of Violation, No. EPA-5-18-iL-14, by Certified Mail, Return 

Receipt Requested, to: 

Adam Labkon 

Vice President 
General Iron'Industries.Inc. 
1909 North Clifton Street 
Cliicago, n . 606,08: 

I also certify that I sent, copies of the Notice, of Violation by einail to: 

Julie Armitage 
Chief 
Bureau of Air 
Julie:armitage@IllinGi,s.goy 

Ann Zwick 
azwick?S;freebom.com 

On the ti^ dayof -S^L^K 2018. 

l^hff^ 
Kathy Jones 
Program Technician 
AECAB, PAS 

CERTIFIED MAIL R.ECEIPT NUMBER: 1^70 DDDC lO^C^ ^l^-^ 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 5 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

General Iron Industries, Inc. 
1909N. Clifton Avenue, 
Chicago, Illinois 60614 

ATTENTION: 

Jim Kailas 
Plant Environmental Engineer 

Request to Provide Information Pursuant to the Clean Air Act 

The LJ.S. Environmental Protection Agency is requiring General Iron Industries, Inc. 

(General Iron) to submit certain information about the facility at 1909 N. Cliflon Avenue, 

Chicago Illinois. .Appendix A provides the instructions needed to answer this information 

requesl, including instructions for electi-onic submissions. Appendix B specifies the information 

that you must submit relating to emissions testing wc are requiring you to complete, including 

the submittal of a test protocol, notification ofintent to test, and the completion ofa testing 

report. Appendix C specifies the information that you musl submit relating to various permits 

and operating informafion. You must send this infonnation to us according to the schedules 

contained in each appendix. 

We are issuing this information requesl under Section 114(a) oflhe Clean Air .Act (the 

CAA), 42 U.S.C § 7414(a). Secfion 114(a) authorizes the .Administrator of EPA to require the 

submission of information. The .Administrator has delegated this authority to the Director of the 

Air and Radiation Division. Region 5. 



General Iron owns and operates an emission soui"ce at the Chicago, Illinois facility. We 

are requesting this information to determine whether your emission source is complying with the 

Illinois State hnplementation Plan. 

General Iron must send all required informafion lo: 

Attn: Comphance Tracker, AE-18J 

Air Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Branch 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 5 
77 W. Jackson Boulevard 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

General Iron must submit all required infomiation under an authorized signature with the 

following certification: 

I certify under penalty of law that I have examined and am familiar with 
the infbrmation in the enclosed documents, including all attachments. 
Based on my inquiry of those individuals with primary responsibility for 
obtaining the informafion, I certify that the statements and infonnation are, 
to the best of my knowledge and belief, true and complete. I am aware 
that there are significant penalties for knowingly submitting false 
statements and information, including the possibility of fines or 
imprisonment pursuant to Section 113(c)(2) of the Clean Air Act and 
18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and 1341. 

As explained more flilly in Appendix D, you may assert a claim of business 

confidenfiality under 40 C.F.R. Part 2, Subpart B for any part ofthe infomiafion you subrait lo 

us. Information subject to a business confidentiality claim is available to the public only to the 

extent, cmd by means of the procedures, set forth at 40 C.F.R. Part 2, Subpart B. If you do not 

assert a business confidentiality claim when you ,submit the information, EPA may make this 

infomiafion available to the public wilhoul further nolice. You .should bc aware, moreover, that 

pursuant lo Secfion 114(c) of the CA.A and 40 C.F.R. § 2.301(a ) and (1), emissions data, 

standards and limitations are nol entitled to confidential treatment and shall bc made available lo 

the public notwithstanding any assertion of a business confidentiality claim. Appendix D 



provides additional inforraation regarding the raeaning and scope ofthe term "emissions data." 

This inlbrmation requesl is not subject lo the Paperwork Reducfion Act, 44 U.S.C § 3501 

et seq., because i l seeks collecfion of infonnation from specific individuals or entities as part of 

£in admini,strative action or investigation. 

We may use any information submitted in response to this request in an administrafive, 

civil or criminal action. 

Failure to comply fully with this informafion request may .subject General Iron to an 

enforcement acfion under Secfion 113 of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7413. 

You should direct any questions about this infomiation request to Scott Connolly at 312-

886-1493 or at connollv.scottfaj.epa.gov. 

Date Edward Nam 
Director 
Air and Radiation Division 



Appendix A 

When providing the information requested in .Appendices B and C, use the following instructions 
and definitions. 

Instructions 

1. Provide a separale narrative re.sponse to each question and .subpart ofa question set forth 
in Appendix C. 

2. Precede each answer wilh the number of the question lo which it corresponds and, at the 
end ofeach answer, identify the person(s) who provided information used or considered 
in responding to that question, as well as each person consulted in the preparation of that 
response. 

3. Indicate on each document produced, or in some other reasonable manner, the number of 
the quej5tion to which it corresponds. 

4. 'N̂ Tien a response is provided in the form of a number, specify the units of measure ofthe 
number in a precise manner. 

5. Where information or documents necessary for a response are neither in your possession 
nor available to you, indicate in your response why the infbrmation or documents are not 
available or in your possession, and identify any source that either possesses or is likely 
to possess the docimienls or information. 

6. I f infbrmation not known or not available to you as of the date of submission later' 
becomes known or available to you, you must supplement your response. Moreover, 
should you find at any time after the submission of your response that any portion ofthe 
submitted infomiation is false or incorrect, you musl nofify EP.A as soon as possible. 

Electronic Submissions 

To aid Ln our electronic recordkeeping efforts, we reque.st lliat you provide all docuraents 
responsive to this irLformation request in an electronic format according to paragraphs 1 through 
6, below. These submissions are in lieu of hard copy. 

1. Provide all responsive documents in Portable Docuraent Format (P[)F) or similar formal, 
unless otherwise requested in specific questions. Ifthc PDFs are scanned images, 
perform al least Optical Character Recognition (OCR) for "image over texf to allow the 
document lo be searchable. Submitters providing secured PDFs should also provide 
unsecm-ed versions for EPA use in repurposing text. 

2. When specific c]uestions requesl data in electronic spreadsheet form, provide the data and 
corresponding information in editable Excel or Lotus format, and not in image fonnal. If 
Excel or Lotus formats are not available, then the format should allow for data lo bc used 
in calculalions by a standard spreadsheet program such as Excel or Lotus. 


